




















































prerequisite for BHSU will be MATH 125 Calculus II and MATH 221 Intro: Discrete 
Mathematics, where MATH 221 is BHSU’s "introduction to mathematical proofs" class. The 
prerequisite for USD will be MATH 351 Foundations of Mathematics. MATH 351 has MATH 
125 as a prerequisite and is USD’ s "introduction to mathematical proofs" class so the prerequisites 
for these two institutions are very similar. 

Section 3. Other Course Information 

1. � Will this course be equated (considered the same course for degree completion) with any 

other unique or common course in the course database? Yes X No 

Ifyes, indicate the course(s) to which it will be equated. 

Section 4. To Be Completed by Academic Affairs 

Current 

-- › Change in University Dept Code to 

Change in CIP Code -- › to 
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Siewert, Daluss 

From: Van Peursem, Dan cJ,~ ' 0 ~ /. t/ ,rla:M"'~c:.ALl: / Wn.' '''Cr.t , ', i .f'o"",H. d::,LJ-k.,. 
Sent: Wednesday, October 24, 201212:49 PM 
To: Siewert, Daluss 
Cc: Hackemer, Kurt; Haddad, Emily 
Subject: RE: MATH 416 Combinatorics 
Attachments: RE: MATH 416 Combinatorics 

HI Daluss, 

I'm fine with the changes and explanations you have provided. I'm copying our associate provost and associate dean of 
our college so they know what is going on. Let me know if you have any further questions. Thanks. 

Dan 

From : Siewert, Daluss 
Sent: Wednesday, October 24, 2012 11:19 AM 
To: Van Peursem, Dan 
Subject: RE: MATH 416 Combinatorics 

Hi Dan, 

Attached is a draft of the form for changing the prerequisite of MATH 416 Combinatorics. I was told by our Registrar's 
Office that since the current prerequisite of "Permission of Department" is within the course description we have to 
change the course description to remove that statement and then add course prerequisites. Since changing the course 
description would essentially remove your prerequisites, I was told we should add your prerequisites on the same form 
that goes to the AAC. Could you please look over the attached form and then send me an email stating that you are 
okay with changing the course description of MATH 416 to remove "Permission of Department" and adding the 
prerequisites of: 
MATH 125 and MATH 221 (BHSU) 
MATH 351 (USD) 
It is my understanding that if I have an email documentation from you that you are okay with this, we can get this 
changed at the same time and you will not have to submit a separate form. Also, if you are okay with this, please alert 
your VPAA so there are no surprises when it shows up on the AAC agenda. 

Thank you, 
Daluss 

From: Van Peursem, Dan 
Sent: Thursday, October 11, 20122:51 PM 
To: Siewert, Daluss 
Subject: RE: MATH 416 Combinatorics 

Hi Daluss, 

I have no issues with BHSU offering the course. I believe campuses can have their own pre-requisites so no problem 
there also. When I get around to it, we'll probably make our pre-req Math 350 which is the intro to proof course ... 
Thanks. 

Dan 
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